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Mr. B.B. Blevins

Executive Director

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

EXECUTIVE DIReCTOR

Subject: Repeated Request for Confidential Designation
Confidential Air Quality Offset Information
Response to Data Request Number 2
San Gabriel Generation Station (07-AFC-2}

Dear Mr. Blevins,

San Gabriel Power Generation, LLC (SGPG), a subsidiary of Reliant Energy is
the owner of the San Gabriel Generation Station (SGGS). SGPG requested
Confidential Designation of a Confidential Offset Strategy in a previous filing
dated May 4, 2007, and which was granted by the Commission on May 21, 2007.
Staff submitted Data Requests, which required SGPG to provide the following
confidential air quality offset information pursuant to its response to Data
Request Number 2. SGPG requests that the attached be designated confidential
pursuant to 20 CCR Section 2505 (b). This information is substantially similar to
the Confidential Offset Strategy dated May 4, 2007 and the facts and
circumstances that make the Confidential Offset Strategy confidential are the
same facts and circumstances that make the following Response to Data
Request 2 confidential.

| certify under penalty of perjury that the information contained in this application
for confidential designation is true, correct and complete to the best of my
knowledge and that | am authorized to make the application and certification on

behalf of the applicant.

Scott A. Galati
Counsel for SGPG
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